Minutes of the Roads, Drains, Water, Sewer & Refuse City of Sheffield Lake, Ohio July 12, 2021

The regular meeting of the Roads, Drains, Water, Sewer & Refuse Committee was held Monday, July 12, 2021. Councilman Wtulich called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS:

Present: Wtulich, Rosso, Stark, Kovach, Gee, Radeff, Erdei, Mayor Bring.

Attending: None.

Excused: Cizl, Superintendent Hastings.

*Motion by Gee/Second by Kovach to accept the minutes of the June 7, 2021 meeting with any corrections noted. Yeas All.

CORRESPONDENCE: None. **PRESENTATIONS:** None.

SEWER CREDITS/UNPAID CHARGES FOR TAX DUPLICATE: None.

MAYOR/SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT: Mayor Bring reports with the holidays, etc. refuse has been delayed. They have been very busy, and if they don't get there the day they are supposed to, they come back. Water and sewer; we got our new camera, and the guys are gonna be checking some of the sewers. The water bills have been going pretty good and people are paying. Most arrears have been collected. There is one large outstanding bill, and she may come to council tomorrow. She wanted it removed, but it was already sent to the county for taxes. She wants to sell the house and owes a lot. All the roads look really good, and I was impressed with how they paved. The next thing we will be doing is Oster Rd. later this year, the village has a paving machine. Member Kovach asks did they pave the original portion of Oster or was that done by a contractor? Mayor Bring replies I think a contractor did it years ago.

OLD BUSINESS: None.

Lincoln Blvd; nature trail from Oster to Lake Road proposal/wetland study- Mayor Bring reports I think Pat is still waiting to hear on this so we can get going on it. Member Gee says I understand there was a flooding issue caused by trash from Speedway. Mayor Bring responds I did not hear that. Member Gee states it was taken care of by our guys right away. It was all Speedway trash. Mayor Bring says we did get the outfall at Jordan's. We rented a machine and Scott went inside the pipe and was in the process of pushing all that out and then all the rain came, and he said it let loose and all busted out. We have one more outfall that is that bad, but the machine

will not fit in it. I think it will have to be done by hand which is very labor intensive. Member Erdei asks anything new on the water tower? Mayor Bring replies I have not heard anything on it. Chairman Wtulich asks have you guys looked anymore on putting the bridge over Day Ditch through the trail? Mayor Bring replies no. Member Erdei asks did you see the big tree that is laying across? Mayor Bring responds I heard about that, and I have pictures. Last time that happened, we called, and Ohio Edison said that is not our power. We ended up having someone come and cut that and it cost us about \$4,000. Ultimately, I think we will end up cutting that down too.

NEW BUSINESS: None.

CITIZEN'S COMMENTARY: None.

MEETING ADJOURNED: With no further business before this committee, *Motion by Kovach/Second by Erdei to adjourn at 7:08 PM. Yeas All.

CLERK OF COMMITTEE AFFIRMATION: This meeting of the City Committee of the City of Sheffield Lake, Ohio was held and conducted under all Rules and Regulations Governing The Sunshine Laws of the State of Ohio as they may apply. All meetings are recorded and available in Council's Offices.

CLERK OF COMMITTEE

Brandy Randolph

CHAIRMAN

William Wtulich Jr.

I, Brandy Randolph, duly appointed Clerk of Committee
certifies this is a true and exact copy of the Minutes
of the Roads & Drains Committee of July 12, 2021.

Richard Rosso